

Braunston Parish Council

Parish Meeting held in the Village Hall on
Monday 5th September 2011
Minutes

Present

In the Chair: Paul Chamberlain

Mesdames: Boniface & Longworth

Messrs: Canning, Hawkins, Mawer, & Potter.

Apologies for absence: Janet McCarthy, Pat Herlihy, Louis Prat & Tina Fitzhugh

11.09.01	Open forum for Members of the Public
	There were no members of the public present
11.09.02	Declaration of Interest
	Richard Hawkins is on the Village Hall committee
11.09.03	Approval of Last Meetings Minutes (1st August 2011)
	It was proposed by Richard Hawkins, seconded by Andrew Canning and carried that these be accepted.
11.09.04	Matters Arising from the Minutes
	The clerk reported back that we had previously approached DDC with regard to a litter bin at Nibbets Lane and they were not prepared to add any further bins to the round.
11.09.05	Finance Report
	The clerk presented the financial report, it was proposed by John Potter, seconded by Richard Hawkins. Accounts for Payment It was proposed by John Potter, seconded by Richard Hawkins and carried that these amounts be paid. The clerk reported that the final audit had been returned with no issues. The clerk advised that Western Power had written saying that the overhead power lines were due to be replaced in 2013 and that the Parish Council will need to make provision for new street lights. The clerk advised that there were 9 lights at an approx cost of £4000; this will need to be decided at the budget meeting.
11.09.06	Churchyard
	The proposals were noted and deemed acceptable; a copy of the quotes was to be passed to Councillor Chamberlain for information.
11.09.07	Highways
	The following issues were reported: - - Church Road near Dane Court and opposite the Plough The clerk agreed to report all of the above. After reviewing the information received on the speed warning signs it was agreed not pursue further at the present time.
11.09.08	Jettyfields
	Nothing to report
11.09.09	Neighbourhood Watch & Police
	NHW – Nothing this month Police – PC Thompson's report was circulated prior to the meeting
11.09.10	Playing Fields
	Nothing to report

11.09.11	NRHA
	The clerk confirmed that the report had been received and a copy placed in the Items for Circulation, if any one required a copy they should contact the clerk.
11.09.12	Pre School Planting Scheme
	It was agreed by all that the scheme could proceed, it was requested that willows should not be used.
11.09.13	Village Hall
	It was reported that the village hall committee is still proceeding with a new floor in the main hall during the October half term following a generous donation by DDH.
11.09.14	Village Maintenance
	A list of tasks were discussed and are in the maintenance book
11.09.15	Items for Circulations
	Have been distributed
11.09.16	Planning
	The correspondence from Mrs Crowe was reviewed and noted, it was felt that the Parish Council did not hold jurisdiction over the issues and that Mrs Crowe had also contacted the relevant authorities for the issues.
11.09.17	DA/2011/0609 4, Hazel Croft, Braunston, Northamptonshire, NN11 7JP
	The Parish Council support this application
11.09.18	DA/2011/0630 Jasmine Cottage, Old Road, Braunston, Northamptonshire, NN11 7JB
	The Parish Council support this application
11.09.19	DA/2011/0679 Lock Cottage 2, Dark Lane, Braunston, Northamptonshire, NN11 7HJ
	The Parish Council support this application